
Manor History File 

Manor Name THOCKRINGTON 

Alias  

Honour/Lord

ship 

Barony of Prudhoe 

Ownership Thockrington manor was in the possession of the Umframvills in 
the twelfth century. In the thirteenth century the church and vill 
were acquired by the church of York in two separate 
transactions. In 1368 Archbishop Thoresby granted a lease of the 
manor to Roger Widdrington, in around 1518 the archbishop of 
York conveys the manor of Thockrington to the Shafto family. The 
family of Fossor were also settled in the parish from a very early 
period and continued to be associated with it until 1782 when 
the last heir, Basil Forcer, died without issue. 

In 1716 the manor seems to be forfeited to the Crown by William 
Shafto however the manor must have been regained by the 
Shafto family as Thockrington continues as a portion of the 
Shafto estates to the present day. 

In 1921 Delaval Shafto is recorded as lord of the manor. 

 

Courts  

Sources Northumberland County History, 1897, Vol. IV, pp.387-403, 
available at www.archive.org. 

Kelly E.R, Kelly’s Directory of Northumberland, 1921, p.480, 
available at. 
http://leicester.contentdm.oclc.org/cdm/landingpage/collection/
p16445coll4/hd/ 

 

Records Held 

By 

Northumberl

and Archives 

No records known. 

Time period 

covered by 

records 

No records known. 



Records Held 

Elsewhere 

No records known. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


